City Attorney's Communication #2026-232
January 29, 2026

TO: Jean E. Dolan, AICP, CFM, Principal Planner
FROM: James E. Saunders III, Assistant City Attorney
RE: Ordinance — Amending the City’s Comprehensive Plan Text Amendment

As requested in your Administrative Memorandum No. 26-005 dated January 22, 2026, the
following form of ordinance has been revised and is attached:

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE
CITY OF POMPANO BEACH, FLORIDA ADOPTING
AMENDMENTS TO THE POTABLE WATER SUB-
ELEMENT AND THE CONSERVATION ELEMENT
IN THE CITY’S COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AS
REQUIRED BY SECTION 163.3177(6)(c), FLORIDA
STATUTES, TO BE CONSISTENT WITH THE SOUTH
FLORIDA WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICT’S
2023-24 LOWER  EAST COAST REGIONAL
WATER SUPPLY PLAN; PROVIDING FOR A
DETERMINATION THAT A LOCAL PLANNING
AGENCY HEARING WAS HELD ON JANUARY
28, 2026; PROVIDING THAT A
TRANSMITTAL AND ADOPTION PUBLIC HEARINGS
WILL BE HELD; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY;
PROVIDING FOR CONFLICTS; PROVIDING AN
EFFECTIVE DATE.

Please review carefully and feel free to contact me if [ may be of further assistance.
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